

## Franklin EHE Advisory Committee 8.6.20

### Attendance

Tara Britton	Kennyetta White	Lea Dooley
Emily Campbell	Ronald Murray	Matthew Wilmot
Taneisha Fair	Jacob Shrimplin	Sean Hubert
Audrey Regan	Laurie Rickert	Samyell Terry
Staci Mullins	Charles Abernathy	

### Agenda

#### I. Stakeholder Sessions

- a. Helped us to see the diverse input that is needed
- b. Virtual allowed more participation than in-person
- c. 2<sup>nd</sup> conversation had more consumer involvement and offered more on their perspective & the community's input

#### II. Survey results

- a. 40 people have filled out the post event survey so far
- b. Respondents were mostly black (55%) or white (45%) or man (45%) or woman (45%)
  - i. Non-cisgendered voice still needed
- c. **Action Item:** Emily will send another survey to AC to fill out and inform next steps to including more voices, etc.

#### III. Future Virtual Focus Groups

- a. Aug 13<sup>th</sup>: HIV Professionals
  - i. 22 registered
- b. Would be good to continue after the project to allow for more voices
- c. Reached out to Mosaic and TransOhio for Sep 1 in evening
  - i. Julio and Shirlene will help facilitate
  - ii. **Action Item:** Ronald will reach out to individuals at Mosaic
- d. Want to look into another for white gay men
  - i. Audrey will reach out to CPH and others

#### IV. Timeline

- a. Need to fit as many focus groups as we can within August/early September so that we can begin to move into Objective 4: Forming strategies

#### V. Template for Stakeholder Feedback

- a. Theming helps to organize the info from meetings held, and help us see what themes do not fit in that may come up later

#### VI. Aug 20<sup>th</sup> Meeting

- a. Will share map of who we are, themed stakeholder feedback, situational analysis

#### VII. Epi Data

- a. Data seems to be consistent with previous years in regards to new cases, racial disparities, injection drug use, age of new cases, etc.